
Verbs with Prepositions
and Da-/Wo-Compounds



Verbs with Prepositions

• Just like in English, many verbs in German are used in combination 
with a preposition. Sometimes the preposition is similar in both 
languages, but unfortunately, most of the time the prepositions do 
not correspond. The prepositions also require a specific case in 
German, therefore it is best to learn the verb-preposition 
combination together with the case right away.



Here are some common verbs with prepositions and accusative:

• Lust haben auf (+acc.) (to feel like, to be in the mood for)

• sich interessieren für (+acc.) (to be interested in)

• sprechen über (+acc.) (to speak about)

• sich kümmern um (+acc.) (to take care of; to look after)

• sich ärgern über (+acc.) (to be annoyed/angry about)

• sich freuen auf (+acc.) (to look forward to)

• sich freuen über (+acc.) (to be happy about; to be pleased with)

• warten auf (+acc.) (to wait for)

• denken an (+acc.) (to think of)

• sich verlieben in (+acc.) (to fall in love with)

• sich aufregen über (+acc.) (to get upset about)

• sich erinnern an (+acc.) (to remember)

• sich wundern über (+acc.) (to be surprised at)

• bitten um (+acc.) (to ask for)



Here are some common verbs with prepositions and dative:

• erzählen von (+dat.) (to tell of)

• sprechen mit (+dat.) (to speak with/to)

• träumen von (+dat.) (to dream of/about)

• Angst haben vor (+dat.) (to be afraid of)

• handeln von (+dat.) (to be about; to deal with)

• sich treffen mit (+dat.) (to meet)

• sich verstehen mit (+dat.) (to get along with)

• abhängen von (+dat.) (to be dependent on; to hinge on)

• fragen nach (+dat.) (to ask for)

• teilnehmen an (+dat.) (to participate in)



And some examples:

• Juni hat Lust auf ein Stück Schokoladenkuchen.

• Frau Kramml regt sich über einen unfreundlichen Kunden auf.

• Victoria interessiert sich für alte Gebäude.

• Wer kümmert sich um den Kater?

• Juni denkt jetzt oft an ihren Ex-Freund Georg.

• Onkel Marc hat lange auf eine Erklärung gewartet.

• Victoria hat sich über den Gärtner geärgert.



Asking questions about people

If you ask about a person, you use the question words wer, wen, wem or 
wessen. If a preposition is involved, it comes before the question word, for 
example:

• Wen hast du zum Essen eingeladen?

• Mit wem hat Thomas gestern gesprochen?

• Über wen regt Frau Kramml sich auf?

• An wen denkt Juni jetzt oft?



Asking questions about things: 
wo-compounds

If you ask questions about things or concepts, you use the question words was. If a 
preposition is involved, you use a compound with wo- (or wor- if the preposition 
starts with a vowel) in front of the preposition, for example:

• Worauf hat Juni Lust?  → Auf ein Stück Schokoladenkuchen.

• Wofür interessiert sich Victoria? Für alte Gebäude.

• Worüber spricht der alte Mann? Über Versicherungen.

• Wovon träumt Django? Von einer Dose Katzenfutter mit Fleisch.



Referring to things: da-compounds

If you are referring to people without naming them again, you use a personal 
pronoun, for example:

Sprichst du heute mit deiner Professorin? – Ich habe schon gestern mit ihr gesprochen. 

If you are referring to a thing or concept, you use a compound with da- (or dar- if the 
preposition starts with a vowel) in front of the preposition, for example:

Thomas hat einen Kugelschreiber. Er schreibt damit. (da + mit dem Kugelschreiber)

Hier ist ein Stuhl. Juni sitzt darauf. (da + auf dem Stuhl)

Haben Sie etwas gegen das Rauchen? - Nein, ich habe nichts dagegen.


